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‘Kunkel, Mark

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 10:57 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: Note to drafting file

Rep. Schneider's office directed me to contact Bob Anderson of Legal Action (256-3304) regarding changes to the redraft
of 2007 AB-4. Anderson requested the following changes:

1. Expand the bill to also cover motor vehicle title loans.
2. Add damages language comparable to s. 425.304. However, Anderson did not specify that | should include the $1,000

limit on twice the finance charge. Therefore, | assume that | should not include such a limit, which | should point out in the
drafter's note.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-0131
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1 AN ACT to amend 138.09 (1m) (a) and 422 201 (3); and to create 138.14 of the

2 statutes relating to: finance charges fo/}payday loans.

Anal ys1s by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a lender other than a bank, savings bank, savings and loan
association, or credit union generally must obtain a license from the Division of
Banking in the Department of F\nanmal Institutions (division) to assess a finance
charge greater than 18 percent per year This type of lender is generally referred to
as a “licensed lender.” With certain limited exceptions, current law provides no -
maximum finance charge for a loan entered into by a licensed lender. No &

no 7 a lender who makes payday loans is typlcally requlred to be a
l1censed lender s ; ,.

This bﬂl creates a maximum finance charge fogpayda Gans.
a lender, other than a bank, savings bank, savings and l6an association, or credit
unim'l‘,"'"'w155'”'Dir1“”‘31“”1?:@’5;g payday loans in the regular cours€ of business,whieh-the-bilF~
f , a-providesd may not assess a fmance charge that exceeds 2
percent per month In sﬁr pawe -previder must obtain the license
described above. Also, the bel requires the d1v1s on to enforce the bill’s prohibition.
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MM 'y s : . £
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
v

SEcTiON 1. 138.09 (1m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

138.09 (1m) (a) Before any person may do business under this section or charge
the interest authorized by sub. (7) and before any creditor other than a bank, savings
bank, savings and loan association or credit union may assess a Eif,nance charge on
a consumer loan in excess of 18% per year or assess a finance charge subject to s.
1&12/, that person shall first obtain a license from the division. Applications for a
license shall be in writing and upon forms provided for this purpose by the division.
An applicant at the time of making an application shall pay to the division a
nonrefundable $300 fee for investigating the application and a $500 annual license
fee for the period terminating on the last day of the current calendar year. If the cost
of the investigation exceeds $300, the applicant shall upon demand of the division
pay to the division the amount by which the cost of the investigation exceeds the
nonrefundable fee.ﬂm Motsr vetricdso +itle g, 4

52:/

SECTIONj% 38.14 of the statutes is created to read:

5~ v

138.14 /Payday loaxﬁpﬁdﬁdﬁ& (1) DeriNITIONS. In this section:
v

(@) “Check” has the meaning given in s. 403.104 (6).

g(}g) “Payday loan” means any of the following:
- v
1. A transaction between a person and the issuer of a check in which the person
agrees to accept a check from the issuer, hold the check for a period of time before

negotiating or presenting the check for payment, and pay to the issuer, upon

accepting the check, the amount of the check less any finance charge.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 4 SECTION 2
v

2. A refinancing or consolidation of a transaction described in subd. 1.

W@MM ‘meansia fberson other than a bank savmgs bank,

malp %«;%[cl@% le o

e e

pn b f% % fetle ar
ay assess a finance charge on a 7}payday loan that exceeds 2 percent
v’

per month. The division of banking shall enforce this subsection.

SIS v

“"SECTION 3. 422.201 (3) of the statutes ivs/ amended to read:
422.201 (3) Eer Notwithstandin sub.z 2), for licensees under s. 138.09 and
under ss. 218.0101 to 218.0163, the finance charge-ealeulated-according-to-these
seetions; may not exceed the applicable maximums permitted in and calculated

under ss. 138.09, 138.14. and 218.0101 to 218.0163;-respectively.

SECTION 4. Initial applicab/ilig. o ueliihe ;fﬂf{% arn @,!éf

(1) This act first applies t(gpfayday loans made, refinanced, or consolidated on
the effective date of this subsection.
SeEcTION 5. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 6th month beginning after

publication.

(END)
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;savmgs and loan association, or credlt union, who makes;payday loans in the ”
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

s \
A of
\ INSERT 1A: e
. . | v /
{‘;{}@The bill defines “motor vehicle title loan” as a loan that is secured };/y an interest,
" other than a purchase mongey security interest, in the borrower’s motor vehicle, and
., that has original term of 8)months or less. The bill defines “payday loan” as a
/> transaction between a person and an issuer of a check in which all the following are
satisfied: 1) the person agrees to hold the check for a period of time before negotiating
or preseﬁ%ing the check for payment; and 2) the person pays the issuer, upon

accepting the check, the amount of the check less any finance charge. ¥
2 INSERT 2A:

C?TD/ The bill also allows a borrower to bring an action against a person who violates

the bill’s requirements to recover damages in an amount equal to the greater of the

b{ following; 1) twice the amount of the finance charge in connection with the loan made
- to the borrfower; or 2) the actual damages, including incidental and consequential
damages, sustained by the borrower by reason of the violation. In addition, the bill
allows the borrower to recover the costs of the action, including reasonable attorney

fees.
INSERT 2-16:

e
(b) “Motor vehicle title loan” means a loan that is, or is to be, secured by an
interest, other than a purchase money security interest, in the borrower’s motor

. . v
vehicle and that has an original term of not more than 3 months.

INSERT 3-7:
v v’
(3) DamAGES. If a person makes a motor vehicle title or payday loan to a
v’

borrower that violates this section, the borrower may bring an action against the
v

10 person for an amount equal to twice the amount of the finance charge in connection

© o 1 O Ot W

11 with the loan, or the actual damages, including any incidental and consequential
12 damages, sustained by the borrm:;er by reason of the violation, whichever is greater,
13 and, notwithstanding s. 814.04 (1), the costs of the action, including reasonable

14 attorney fees.



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0859/1dn
FROM THE MDK:. [6x
AN
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU J

Rep. Schnieder:

v
This bill is a redraft of 2007 AB-4, with tix/e following changes:

1. The bill also covers a “motor vehicle title loan,” which has the same definition as in
2007 AB-529. Is that definition okay?

2. The bpill allows for the recovery of damages. The damages language is based on s.
425.304, except that [ did not include the $1,000 limit on twice the finance charge that
is included in s. 425.304.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0859/1dn
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

December 1, 2008

Rep. Schnieder:

This bill is a redraft of 2007 AB-4, with the following changes:

1. The bill also covers a “motor vehicle title loan,” which has the same definition as in
2007 AB-529. Is that definition okay?

2. The bill allows for the recovery of damages. The damages language is based on s.
425.304, except that I did not include the $1,000 limit on twice the finance charge that
is included in s. 425.304.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov



4Basford, Sarah

From: Schneider, Marlin

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2008 10:44 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-0859/1 Topic: Finance charges for motor vehicle title and payday loans

Please Jacket LRB 09-0859/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



